

## Professional Profile



**Brian C. Russell, CCIM, GRI**  
*Vice President*

### Career Summary

Brian Russell is a 28+ year real estate veteran focusing on retail, industrial, commercial and investment real estate in investment, disposition and leasing operations. Mr. Russell began his career as a real estate consultant for many governmental agencies throughout Southern California. He was on the management team for 12 years at the Long Beach Coldwell Banker and Coldwell Banker Commercial offices. He was employed at REP Commercial, Inc. in Irvine, California, where he worked on properties throughout Southern California and Nevada. In July 2007, Mr. Russell accepted the position of Vice President at Blair Commercial Real Estate where he is focusing his expertise on the outstanding investment and leasing opportunities in Long Beach and surrounding communities. This focus provides an unparalleled level of service to his real estate investment clients that own local property. Knowledge, Integrity and Service are the hallmarks of Mr. Russell's commercial real estate practice.

### Past and Present Professional Affiliations

- National Association of REALTORS®
- California Association of REALTORS®
- Pacific West Association of REALTORS®
- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)
- AIR Commercial Real Estate Association
- Long Beach Commercial Real Estate Council, Past President
- CoStar
- LoopNet

### Past and Present Community and Civic Involvement

- Rotary Club of Long Beach, President (2014-2015) and Paul Harris Society
- Rotary International District 5320, Assistant Governor (2015-20016)
- Long Beach Area Council, Boy Scouts of America, Council Vice President—Fund Development
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Citizens Oversight Committee—Board Chair 2014-2015
- Long Beach Day Nursery, Past Board Chair & Honorary Board Member
- Long Beach City College Foundation

### Educational Background

- California BRE License #00977427
- Graduate, Realtor Institute (GRI)
- Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM)



**Coldwell Banker Commercial BLAIR WESTMAC**  
333 W. Broadway, Suite 312 ■ Long Beach, CA 90802  
T: 562.495.6070 ■ F: 562.495.6072  
[www.CBCBlair.com](http://www.CBCBlair.com)  
Twitter: [briancrissell1](https://twitter.com/briancrissell1)